From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 26 June 2016 21:50
To: Louise Brown

Subject: FW: RE: On Going Issues
Louise Brown

| have still not had a reply to my below email and any of my emails or complaints that have been sent.

There is still issues that need to be addressed what the neighbours are doing to my son and my son's health is
getting worse due to what is on going and has been for a long time.

We are asking for help for someone to just come and take a report and look at the information but no one seems
to care.

Can someone please get back to me as it seems to not matter if | email or call | am getting no replies.
The doctors had to come and see my son in Feb 2016 due to his health why is nothing being done to help him.

Please move my son if you can not do anything to help him as this can not go on any more he can not be made
to live like this.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 22 March 2016 19:18

To: Louise Brown

Subject: RE: On Going Issues

Complaint; 22/03/2016

Mr Simon Cordell
109 Burncroft Ave
Enfield
Middlesex
EN371Q

Louise Brown




